
Davis, Meghaan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Meghaan, 

Renee Shade <renee@xxceleratefund.com> 
Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:06 AM 
Davis, Meghaan 
Natalie Sept 
Communications Agenda on March 21, 2018 

I am writing to request to be on the Communications Agenda for Portland City Council meeting on March 21st, 2018. 

I would like to share information on the inaugural cohort of our XXcelerator program. We are working with 22 women 
entrepreneurs, 8 of whom are women of color, to grow their businesses resulting in more jobs and economic growth for 
the city of Portland. 

Thank you for you consideration, 

Renee Shade 
Deputy Director 

Renee Shade 

Deputy Director I I XXCELERATE FUND <http:l lwww.xxceleratefund.com> 

renee@xxceleratefund.com I I 510.725.9291 
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Request of Renee Shade to address Counci(inablgblral eel 101 l oT 

XXcelerator Program (Communication) 

MAR 2 l 2018 
PtACm ON FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
Filed MAR 1 a 2018 AS FOLLOWS: 

MARY HULL CABALLERO YEAS NAYS 
Audito oft 1. Fritz 

2. Fish 
Deputy 

3. Saltzman 

4. Eudalv 

Wheeler 


